
August 2022 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
NC-01 0632-04-00 Will staff be expected to go to the Region office for this work - or will remote work be 

allowed?
It is desired that this position sit in WisDOT offices a couple days a week for training and 
collaboration; however a fully trained individual who is familiar with WisDOT systems 
could perform this work remotely.

NC-02 9140-12-11 Will the bridge be designed by the consultant or BOS? Consultant; a Structural Engineer will be required.
NC-03 9180-17-01 Will real estate acquisition be needed?  Will a plat be needed with design? Small amounts of real estate acquisition may be needed, but are anticipated to be 

limited to TLEs. TLE exhibits may be needed.
NE-01 1480-30-00 Will the exhibits and other items for the preliminary and final scope review meetings, 

according to the schedule, be the responsibility of the selected consultant?
Yes.  The exhibits for those meetings should be prepared according to the Northeast 
Region Design Review Process guidance available to consultants in Box.  The Region can 
assist the design consultant with this effort by answering any questions related to 
preparation of those exhibits.  The Region will also assist in preparing the Final Scope 
Certification document.

NE-04 4322-10-00 Please confirm the CEC and DSR dates. Some flexibility with those dates depending on contract start, but both are expected by 
May of 2023.

NW-03 7030-00-02, 
7050-00-04

Is it intended for the consultant to provide the acquisition for any needed R/W? WisDOT staff will be conducting appraisals and acquisitions for this project.

SE-01 1320-26-00 The Project Description within the Solicitation Scope of Services states "WisDOT will also 
be placing a Thin Polymer Overlay (TPO) on the existing US 12 bridges going over STH 11 
just west of Cobb Rd."  Will WisDOT be responsible for the design of the TPO and the 
associated traffic control?  Or will the TPO effort be part of the consultant contract?

Consultant

SE-01 1320-26-00 Is a PTOE needed? No.
SE-01 1320-26-00 What scope item(s) require a TPP? There may be TLE, PLE for the possible culvert repairs/replacement and any associated 

ditching, and possible placement of riprap.  
SE-01 1320-26-00 Will the TPO work be included with the PS&E package? Yes.
SE-02 2230-11-00 In the Project Description of the Solicitation Scope of Service, it describes the need for 

loop detectors for three signal locations to be replaced.  Is other signal work design 
needed on the project?  What level of experience (if any) is expected relating to the 
signal/loop work?

No other signal work needed.  

SE-03 2475-08-01 Will WisDOT or the consultant be completing the traffic signal design? Consultant
SE-03 2475-08-01 What scope item(s) require a TPP? TLE for grading purposes, such as culvert repairs or replacements, ditch cleaning, beam 

guard installations, curb ramps upgrade, etc.
SE-03 2475-08-01 Is a PTOE needed? No
SE-04 3390-08-00 Is a PTOE needed? This solicitation was canceled.
SW-02 1009-17-02 If a firm or individual is involved in any role on current Southwest Region major projects, 

would that be considered a conflict of interest and disqualify them for the position? Or is 
there an acceptable level of existing involvement by a firm or individual that would be 
considered permissible? 

No firm that is currently a prime consultant and/or part of a Joint Venture consultant on 
WisDOT Southwest Region Major Projects or Studies is eligible.
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